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ORIGINAL

Matilda Sanders

From: Matthew Feil [mfeil@mail.fdn.com]

Sent: Wednesday, September 14, 2005 2:22 PM
To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Edenfield, Kip; Mays, Meredith; Lee Fordham
Subject: Efiling for Docket No. 030829-TP

Attachments: Abeyance Request Letter.pdf

To: Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services

Please find attached for filing in the captioned docket FDN Communications’ Letter Requesting Temporary
Abeyance.

In accordance with the Commission’s e-filing procedures, the following information is provided:

(a) The person responsible for this filing is:

Name: Matthew J. Feil, General Counsel
Address: FDN Communications
2301 Lucien Way, Ste. 200
Maitland, FL 32751
Phone No: 407-835-0460
Email: mfeil@mail.fdn.com

(b) Docket No. and Title: Docket No. 030829-TP — Complaint of FDN Communications for Resolution of

Certain Billing Disputes and Enforcement of UNE Crders and Interconnection Agreements with Bel!South
Telecommunications, Inc.

(c) The party on whose behalf the document is filed: Florida Digital Network, Inc. d/b/a FDN Communications

(d) Number of pages of the document: 1 page.

(e) Description of each document attached: FDN Communications’ Letter Requesting Temporary Abeyance.
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September 14, 2003

Ms. Blanca Bayd, Director via B-filing
Division of the Commission Clerk
& Administrative Services
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak BIvd.
. Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 030829-TP Complaint of FDN Communications for Resolution
of Certain Billing Disputes and Enforcement of UNE Orders and Interconnection
Agreements with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

- Dear Ms. Bayd,

According to the current CASR posted for the above docket, the Commission is
scheduled to revise the CASR (or close the docket) on September 30, 2005,

1 write on behalf of Florida Digital Network, Inc., d/b/a FDN Communications (“FDN™),
and with the consent and approval of BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. (“BellSouth™),
to request that the Commission hold its disposition of this case in abeyance for sixty (60)
days while the parties continue their efforts to negotiate an amicable resolution. At the
conclusion of the abeyance period, the parties will advise the Commission of the status of
their negotiations and/or their recommendation for how the Commission should proceed.

If you have any questions regarding the enclosed,' please call me at 407-835-0460.

Sincerely,

FDN Communications
General Counsel

C: Kip Edenfield (BellSouth) (by email)
Meredith Mays (BellSouth) (by email)
Lee Fordham (FPSC) (by email)
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